
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Knepprath, Paul < Paul.Knepprath@PPACCA.ORG > 
Wednesday, April 06, 2016 4:36 PM 
Jill Habig 
Parker, Beth; Vazquez, Celinda; Sandoval, Ana 
agenda for PPAC public affairs meeting 
Final Public Affairs Mtg Agenda - 4 7 16.docx 

Hi Jill - please find attached the agenda for our statewide public affairs meeting tomorrow. Please let me 
know if you have any hand-outs or power point presentations. 

Thank you again for taking the time to participate in this meeting. 

Take care, 

Paul 

Paul Knepprath, Vice President of Policy and Public Affairs 
Planned Parenthood Affiliates of California I 555 Sacramento, CA 95814 
916.446.5247 ext. 107 office I 916-441-0632 fax l-
www.ppactionca.org 

raPlanned 
Parenthood4 

Act. No matterwtm.. 
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Planned Parenthood Affiliates of California 

10:00 a.m. 

10:15 

10:30 

11:00 

11:30 

12:15 p.m. 

1:00 

2:00 

2:45 

3:00 

3:45 

Public Affairs Meeting 
Thursday April 7, 2016 

10:00 to 4:00 p.m. 
Sheraton Hotel, Bondi Room (2nd Floor) 

Welcome, Agenda Review and Introductions 

Litigation Update 

Building Relationships with Local 
Law Enforcement 

Affiliate Share 

Movement Building 
• Campus organizing 
• Digital List Building and trainings 
• Power of Pink (May 12-14) 
• Youth Power Summits (Fall) 
• Capitol Day 
• Young professionals groups 
• My Story 

Paul Knepprath 
PPAC VP Policy & Public Affairs 

Beth Parker 
PPAC Chief Legal Counsel 

Jill E. Habig, Special Counsel 
to the Attorney General 

All 

Mandy Benson 
PPAC State Field Director 
Kristin Johnson, PPAC Director 
of Online Strategy 
Emily Zahn, PPAC Southern Cal 
Field Director 

• Engaging w/ local social/repro justice group activities 

NETWORKING LUNCH 

Legislative Update and Action 
• 2016 Bill Package Overview 
• Special Focus - Planning to Win: 

AB 1671 (Gomez)- Illegal Video Taping 
• Tactics and Plans 

Planned Parenthood Action Fund Plans (IE) 
Presidential and Key U.S. Senate Races 

Intro to PDl-Q 

Parking Lot Items 

Meeting Re-Cap, Follow-up and Next Steps 

Christina Romero 
PPAC Legislative Director 
Gregory Cramer 
PPAC Legislative Advocate 
PPACTeam 

JJ Straight, Regional Field 
Manager, PPAF 

Emily Zahn 

Paul/All 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Kneer, Kathy < kathy.kneer@PPACCA.O RG > 
Wednesday, March 09, 2016 3:10 PM 
Nathan Barankin; Jill Habig 
Vazquez, Celinda; Parker, Beth; Lauren Jeglinski; Novak, Amanda 
Meeting Follow-up 

High 

Thank you for coming to our office to discuss prep for our meeting with the Attorney General. ON March 23, 11or1 can 
work. 

Please let us know what works best for you so we can finalize. 

Kathy Kneer, President & CEO 
Planned Parenthood Affiliates of California I 555 Capitol Mall, Suite 510 I Sacramento, CA 95814 
916.446.5247 ext. 105 office I 916.441.0632 fax I 

www.ppactionca.org 

raPlanned 
Parenthood· 
Ad. No matter 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Nathan/Jill, 

Kneer, Kathy < kathy.kneer@PPACCA.O RG > 
Tuesday, March 08, 2016 4:14 PM 
Nathan Barankin; Jill Habig 
Parker, Beth; Dunlap, Sue; Vazquez, Celinda 
Meeting with AG 

Looking forward to our meeting tomorrow in advance of the in person meeting with AG Harris. If possible, can the in-
person meeting on Friday, 3/11at4 pm here in Sacramento? Sue and Celinda will be here in Sac that day in another 
meeting and this would work for them. Jon and Sheri won't be here that day, but they are eager for us to move forward 
and hope that Friday can work. 

If possible, let us know in our advance staff meeting tomorrow at 10:00. See you tomorrow. 

Kathy Kneer, President & CEO 
Planned Parenthood Affiliates of California I 510 I Sacramento, CA 95814 
916.446.5247 ext. 105 office I 916.441.0632 fax I ----

www.ppactionca.org 

raPlanned 
Parenthood" 
A.et. No ll'lil!'ter v. 
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From: Vazquez, Celinda <Celinda.Vazquez@pp-la.org> 
Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:25 AM Sent: 

To: Jill Habig 
Subject: RE: Action items from 3/23 Meeting 

From: Jill Habig [jill.habig@doj.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:19 AM 
To: Sandoval, Ana; Dunlap, Sue 
Cc: Vazquez, Celinda 
Subject: Action items from 3/23 Meeting 

Ana and Sue, 

I know we've had several conversations already since our March meeting, but I wanted to send a quick status 
update and put all of our action items in one place so that we could keep track as we move forward: 

1. April 7 Sacramento meeting: I will be there at 10:30 along with Suzy Loftus, the AG's General Counsel 
and a seasoned prosecutor. We'll speak for about 20 minutes and then do 10 minutes of Q&A. My goal 
is to develop our talk into something that can be replicated for other groups and clinic staff, so we would 
love your feedback during and after the meeting this week. 

3. List of outstanding requests/needs: We had discussed collecting from Ana a list of ongoing security 
requests/needs (both as to individual doctors and as to clinics) from your affiliates so we could provide 
assistance as needed with local law enforcement. 

4. Legislation: We're consulting with your legislative affairs folks on this. Nothing for this group to do at 
this time. 

5. Protocols/training for PP staff: The April 7 meeting will be an informal first cut of this, but we're 
looking to develop a more substantial guide for clinics on what to document and how to develop 
relationships with law enforcement. We have requests out to our federal partners who may already have 
some materials that we can build from, but we will definitely want your input as this gets developed to 
make sure it's useful. 

6. Guide to law enforcement on clinic safety: This is also in the works. Once we have a draft, we'll 
definite! want our in ut! 

Please let me know ifl missed anything. Looking forward to seeing you Thursday. 
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Thanks, 
Jill 

Jill E. Habig 
Special Counsel to the Attorney General 
California Department of Justice 
Office of Attorney General Kamala D. Harris 
455 Golden Gate Ave., Ste 14500 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

415-703-1008 
jill.habig@doj .ca.gov 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally 
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, 
use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications 
Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the 
communication. 

CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR PRIVILEGED: If you do not wish to have your information sent by email, please contact us 
immediately. This communication contains information intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential belonging to this organization. If you are not the 
intended recipient, or have received this message in error you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
use of its content is strictly prohibited and illegal. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
above sender and permanently destroy all copies of this message. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Kneer, Kathy < kathy.kneer@PPACCA.O RG > 
Wednesday, March 09, 2016 7:39 PM 
Nathan Barankin 

Subject: 
Jill Habig; Vazquez, Celinda; Parker, Beth; Lauren Jeglinski; Novak, Amanda 
Re: Meeting Follow-up 

Will do. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 9, 2016, at 5:29 PM, Nathan Barankin <Nathan.Barankin@doj.ca.gov> wrote: 

Done. 300 South Spring Street, 13th Floor. If you call our Exec Office when you arrive, we'll escort you 
up. 213-897-2737. Allow a little extra time to get through security, they're pretty strict ... 

Thank you. 

nrb 

From: Kneer, Kathy [ kathy.kneer@PPACCA.ORG] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 4:46 PM 
To: Nathan Barankin 
Cc: Jill Habig; Vazquez, Celinda; Parker, Beth; Lauren Jeglinski; Novak, Amanda 
Subject: RE: Meeting Follow-up 

That should work! Let's book it! 

From: Nathan Barankin [mailto:Nathan.Barankin@doj.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 4:38 PM 
To: Kneer, Kathy <kathy.kneer@PPACCA.ORG> 
Cc: Jill Habig <jill.habig@doj .ca.gov>; Vazquez, Celinda <Celinda.Vazquez@pp-la.org>; Parker, Beth 
<beth.parker@PPACCA.ORG>; Lauren Jeglinski <Lauren.Jeglinski@ppacca.org>; Novak, Amanda 
<Amanda.Novak@pp-la.org> 
Subject: Re: Meeting Follow-up 

If we move things around, we can make 10:45 am work on the 23rd, and that will ensure that we don't 
have to cut the meeting short. Let me know. And thank you. 

Nathan 

On Mar 9, 2016, at 3:10 PM, Kneer, Kathy <kathy.kneer@PPACCA.ORG> wrote: 

Thank you for coming to our office to discuss prep for our meeting with the Attorney 
General. ON March 23, 11or1 can work. 

Please let us know what works best for you so we can finalize. 
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Kathy Kneer, President & CEO 
Planned Parenthood Affiliates of California I 555 Capitol Mall, Suite 510 I Sacramento, 
CA 95814 
916. 446.5247 ext. 105 office I 916. 441.0632 fax I 

www.ppactionca.org 

<imageOOl.jpg> 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential 
and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). 
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable 
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. 

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
Wednesday, March 09, 2016 5:29 PM 
Kneer, Kathy 
Jill Habig; Vazquez, Celinda; Parker, Beth; Lauren Jeglinski; Novak, Amanda 
RE: Meeting Follow-up 

Done. 300 South Spring Street, 13th Floor. If you call our Exec Office when you arrive, we'll escort you up. 213-897-
2737. Allow a little extra time to get through security, they're pretty strict ... 

Thank you. 

nrb 

From: Kneer, Kathy [kathy.kneer@PPACCA.ORG] 
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
Cc: Jill Habig <jill.habig@doj.ca.gov>; Vazquez, Celinda <Celinda.Vazquez@pp-la.org>; Parker, Beth 
<beth.parker@PPACCA.ORG>; Lauren Jeglinski <Lauren.Jeglinski@ppacca.org>; Novak, Amanda <Amanda.Novak@pp-
la.org> 
Subject: Re: Meeting Follow-up 

If we move things around, we can make 10:45 am work on the 23rd, and that will ensure that we don't have to cut the 
meeting short. Let me know. And thank you. 

Nathan 

On Mar 9, 2016, at 3:10 PM, Kneer, Kathy <kathy.kneer@PPACCA.ORG> wrote: 

Thank you for coming to our office to discuss prep for our meeting with the Attorney General. ON March 
23, 11 or 1 can work. 

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
Wednesday, March 09, 2016 4:47 PM 
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
916. 446.5247 ext. 105 office I 916. 441.0632 fax l----

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
Wednesday, March 09, 2016 4:38 PM 
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

Lauren Jeglinski <Lauren.Jeglinski@ppacca.org> 
Thursday, March 17, 2016 11:54 AM 
Kneer, Kathy; Jill Habig 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Nathan Barankin; Vazquez, Celinda; Parker, Beth; Novak, Amanda; Sandoval, Ana 
RE: Meeting Follow-up 

Hi Jill, 

Thanks, 

Lauren 

From: Kneer, Kathy 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 11:51 AM 
To: Jill Habig 
Cc: Nathan Barankin; Vazquez, Celinda; Parker, Beth; Lauren Jeglinski; Novak, Amanda; Sandoval, Ana 
Subject: Re: Meeting Follow-up 

Jon is not coming, but Dr. Jennifer Rosso is. 

Also joining from PPAC, Ana Sandoval. 

Yes, Sheri Bonner is Pasadena. 

PPLA is correct. 

Lauren will you send contact info for everyone? 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 17, 2016, at 11:38 AM, Jill Habig <jill.habig@doj.ca.gov> wrote: 

Kathy, 
Can you please confirm your list of attendees for next week's meeting? My current list is: 

Kathy Kneer 
Sue Dunlap 
Celinda Vazquez 
Jon Dunn 
Pasadena representative (Sheri Bonner?) 

Please let me know if this is accurate. 

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

jill.habig@doj.ca.gov 

From: Kathy Kneer <kathy.kneer@PPACCA.ORG> 
Date: Wednesday, March 9, 2016 at 8:38 PM 
To: Nathan Barankin <Nathan.Barankin@doj.ca.gov> 
Cc: Jill Habig <iill.habig@doj.ca.gov>, "Vazquez, Celinda" <Celinda.Vazquez@pp-la.org>, Beth Parker 
<beth.parker@ppacca.org>, Lauren Jeglinski <Lauren.Jeglinski@ppacca.org>, "Novak, Amanda" 
<Amanda.Novak@pp-la.org> 
Subject: Re: Meeting Follow-up 

Will do. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 9, 2016, at 5:29 PM, Nathan Barankin <Nathan.Barankin@doj.ca.gov> wrote: 

Done. 300 South Spring Street, 13th Floor. If you call our Exec Office when you arrive, 
we'll escort you up. 213-897-2737. Allow a little extra time to get through security, 
they're pretty strict ... 

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

2 
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From: Nathan Barankin [mailto:Nathan.Barankin@doj.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 4:38 PM 
To: Kneer, Kathy <kathy.kneer@PPACCA.ORG> 
Cc: Jill Habig <iill.habig@doj.ca.gov>; Vazquez, Celinda <Celinda.Vazquez@pp-la.org>; 
Parker, Beth <beth.parker@PPACCA.ORG>; Lauren Jeglinski 
<Lauren.Jeglinski@ppacca.org>; Novak, Amanda <Amanda.Novak@pp-la.org> 
Subject: Re: Meeting Follow-up 

If we move things around, we can make 10:45 am work on the 23rd, and that will ensure 
that we don't have to cut the meeting short. Let me know. And thank you. 

Nathan 

On Mar 9, 2016, at 3:10 PM, Kneer, Kathy <kathy.kneer@PPACCA.ORG> wrote: 

Thank you for coming to our office to discuss prep for our meeting with 
the Attorney General. ON March 23, 11or1 can work. 

Please let us know what works best for you so we can finalize. 

Kathy Kneer, President & CEO 
Planned Parenthood Affiliates of California I 555 Capitol Mall, Suite 510 I 

Sacramento, CA 95814 
916. 446.5247 ext. 105 office I 916. 441.0632 fax I 

www.ppactionca.org 

<imageOOl.jpg> 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may 
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use 
of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure 
is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. 

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
Thursday, March 17, 2016 11:51 AM 
Jill Habig 

Cc: Nathan Barankin; Vazquez, Celinda; Parker, Beth; Lauren Jeglinski; Novak, Amanda; 
Sandoval, Ana 

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

On Mar 17, 2016, at 11:38 AM, Jill Habig <jill.habig@doj .ca.gov> wrote: 

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
Cc: Jill Habig <jill.habig@doj.ca.gov>; Vazquez, Celinda <Celinda.Vazquez@pp-la.org>; 
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

AGODALOO 1995 



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
916.446.5247 ext.105 office I 916.441.0632fax1 ••••••I 

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
Tuesday, March 08, 2016 4:16 PM 
Kneer, Kathy; Jill Habig 
Parker, Beth; Dunlap, Sue; Vazquez, Celinda 
RE: Meeting with AG 

March 11 doesn't work. I should have a couple options on dates and times for you tomorrow. Thanks Kathy. 

From: Kneer, Kathy[mailto:kathy.kneer@PPACCA.ORG] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 4: 14 PM 
To: Nathan Barankin; Jill Habig 
Cc: Parker, Beth; Dunlap, Sue; Vazquez, Celinda 
Subject: Meeting with AG 

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
Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:54 AM 
Sandoval, Ana; Jill Habig 
Jill Habig; Vazquez, Celinda 
RE: Planning for 4/8 Meeting 

Thank you Jill and we look forward to your joining us for the meeting. I'll send you the final agenda when it's done. 

Paul 

Paul Knepprath, Vice President of Policy and Public Affairs 
Planned Parenthood Affiliates of California I 555 Capitol Mall, Suite 510 I Sacramento, CA 95814 
916.446.5247 ext. 107 office I 916-441-0632 fax I 
www.ppactionca.org 

raPlanned 
Parenthood· 
Aot. NO mattefwtm. 

From: Sandoval, Ana 
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2016 1:31 PM 
To: Jill Habig <jill.habig@doj.ca.gov> 

Knepprath, Paul <Paul.Knepprath@PPACCA.ORG>; Vazquez, Celinda 
<Celinda.Vazquez@pp-la.org> 
Subject: Re: Planning for 4/8 Meeting 

Jill, Figure that there will be about 35 people. If there's more I'll let you know before Thursday. 

Ana 

Sent from my iPad so I blame misspellings on autocorrect. 

On Apr 3, 2016, at 1:18 PM, Jill Habig <jill .habig@doj .ca.gov> wrote: 

Ana, 
No problem, I'll arrange to be there at 10:30 on the 7th. We'll pull together some materials to 
give to folks; about how many people should we expect? 

Looking forward to it, 
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

From: Ana Sandoval <ana.sandoval@PPACCA.ORG> 
Date: Sunday, April 3, 2016 at 10:02 AM 
To: Jill Habig <jill.habig@doj.ca.gov> 
Cc: Jill Habig <jhabig@gmail.com>, "Knepprath, Paul" <Paul.Knepprath@PPACCA.ORG>, Celinda Vazquez 
<Celinda.Vazquez@pp-la.org> 
Subject: Re: Planning for 4/8 Meeting 

Thank you Jill! Yes, we do want someone to come to our Public Affairs meeting but the date is 
actually Thursday, April 7, not the 8th. I hope that doesn't mess things up for you. 

I am copying Paul Knepprath, VP of Policy and Gov't Affairs, who is the lead on this meeting. I 
believe we have 30 minutes slated for you in the morning beginning at 10:30. Paul can you 
confirm? We are at the Sheraton Grand on J Street in Sacramento. I think we're in the Bondi 
room on the second floor but you should the check the signs in the lobby. 

As far as the topic -- This talk would be a continuation of our conversation when we met in Los 
Angeles. We are looking for ideas, tips and best practice recommendations for improving our 
relationships with local law enforcement and District Attorney offices. Many affiliates have 
relationships between security, but we also want to create these same ties for our Public Affair 
staff Also, I think reminding folks about the importance of evidence collection as part of our 
security efforts would be helpful. I know that's a lot for 30 minutes (figure 20 minutes with 10 
minutes for a Q&A), but any assistance you can provide would be most appreciated. 

Although my 000 is on (I'm taking a couple of days), I am available by phone if you want to 
discuss things in more detail. My number is 916.712.6239. I've also copied Celinda as I think she 
may have some ideas from a PA staff prospective. 

Thank you again (and thank Nathan) for agreeing to speak to our folks. We look forward to 
seeing you Thursday. 

All the best, 
Ana 

Sent from my iPad so I blame misspellings on autocorrect. 

On Apr 2, 2016, at 8:05 PM, Jill Habig <jill .habig@doj .ca.gov> wrote: 

Ana, 

I spoke to Nathan yesterday and he indicated that you would like us to give a talk 
to your public affairs folks on 4/8 about how to develop/improve relationships 
with law enforcement. After Nathan and I spoke, we thought it would be best if I 
give that presentation along with one of our senior prosecutors in the office (I 
have a couple fantastic people in mind, and I should know by Monday who will 
be with me). I wanted to connect directly with you to confirm a few details: 
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1. Length of time - Nathan mentioned 30 minutes. Is that accurate? 
2. Topics to cover - any details you can give me about what your team 

would like to hear from us would be helpful. We want to make sure we 
cover anything that would be useful for folks to hear from us. 

3. Timing/location - My understanding is the meeting is in Sacramento, but I 
wanted to get exact timing and location from you so that we can arrange 
schedules as needed. 

Let me know these details when you have a second. I'm also happy to talk to you 
over the phone this weekend or Monday if you'd like. My cell is 510-289-
7824. When ou email me lease use both m work email and my personal 

y work email has been having 
some glitches the last couple days and I want to make sure I don't miss anything 
from you! 

Thanks so much and looking forward to seeing you next Friday, 
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
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